REBHOLZ & AUBERRY

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
7707 MENOMONEE RIVER PARKWAY
WAUWATOSA, WISCONSIN 53213

JAMES REBHOLZ TELEPHONE (414) 479-9130
ANN AUBERRY FACSIMILE (414) 479-9131

September 17, 2008

Mr. Steve Cain

Forensic Tape Analysis, Inc.

6242 Jones Road VIA FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION
Burlington, W1 53105 (262) 348-0037

Re: Statev. Kenneth A. Hudson
Outagamie Case No. 00-CF-403
Your File No. 06-028

Dear Mr. Cain,

Following your review of my letter, dated today’s date, and attachments, you called
me to state your categorical opinion that the KPD video equipment was without any self-
erase capability and was “fully incapable” of erasing a video by itself in any manner,
including by activation of the “rewind function.”

We further understand that | will be using your opinion in support of any post-
conviction claims which we might file.

Very truly yours,

MES REBHOLZ
ttorney at Law



